Local News

FLEMMING GOAL and WOOD COM-PANY,

have American Anthracite, all sizes Nova Scotia soft coals including the celebrated "Inverness Imperial" Broad Cove coal. Dry hard wood in ail lengths. Also Dry Edgings. Order now. Our prices are right. Office Cor. Broadway and Houlton road phone 156-11.

The junior branch of St Lukes chu ch will present the REVERIES OF A BACHELOR in the Parish Hall on Saturday, FEBRUARY, 28th at 8 o'clock. Part of the precede for Pat riotic purposes.

Admission Adults 18e., Calldren 10c. A good attendance is hoped for.

M. C. A. Athletics

The Y. M. C A. Athletic Association !! of D Co. enjoyed o great event last Fri day night when the crack Sherman Bas ket Ball Team was deteated by a score 20-20. The teams were well balanced and played one of the fastest and clean est games ever seen on a local floor. Locke and Nicholson for the Soldiers were at their best, both playing star games. W. Gerry shows for the visit ing team and showed ability at scoring. Lewis on guard for the soldiers played a delightful game and his doding and all around playing featured the game.

The Sherman team are good sports. playing the game from Whistle to Whis tle and even to the last five minutes the game looked dangerous when they add ed five poin s to the score in as many 99, The second half opened up with has been the guest of his parents, Rev. faster work than the first and the game was a continuous run of exciting fax on Tuesday. thrills. Both teams showed they were trained for the sport and neither show last week on business. ed any signs of fatigue at the close of in favor of D Co.

NOTICE

MRS. S. J. PARSONS Foundry Street, next door to the Creamery Woodstock, N. B. anounces that she has been appointed DIRECT FACTORY REPRESENT. ATIVE for GOURLAY PI ANOS and GOURLAY. ANGELUS PLAYERS for Carleton County, and solicits the opportunity to correspond or interview any person contemplating the purchase of a Piano or Player Piano.

Dr. Manzer Will Resume Profession

Having been requested by so many of my old patients to do some Dental Work for them I have decided for a short time, or until further notice, to open an office at my Residence, Chapel also my aim during my seventeen years' practice to give my patients the best of materials and the most modern appliances to operate with. I have equipp da new office and am now ready to do all kinds of Crown and Bridge Work, make Artificial Teeth, put in Fillings of all kinds or do any kind of Dental Work.

I am still using my old prescription n the painless extracting of teeth and

also administer gas and ether. It is a growing custom now for Dental Surgeons to have their office at their residence. This is a great advantage in many ways to patients as they are always able to find the doctor at any time of day or night. Another is being on the ground floor as many patients object to climbing a flight of stairs and still another—they have all the comforts of a modern home while waiting theis turn for an operation.

I will as formerly give special attention to all diseases of the mouth, nose and throat. The specialist today is the man to consult as be has the exso many special cases.

by mail or at my office.

STREET, OPPOSITE THE ARMQURY

(4ins-3).

Rubber Is Cheaper

OUR NEW STOCK OF

Hot Water Bottles

Is now on sale

These Bottles are ABSOLUTELY GUARANTEED, made of Finest Quality of PARA RUBBER.

Former Price of this Bottle Our Price NOW

\$1.75 1.25

You cannot match this value anywhere. Buy while sale is on

E. W. MAIR

The Prescription Druggist, Etc.

PERSONALS

Mrs. Roland Semple, of East Florenceville and Mrs. Hugh Gibson were calling on relatives and friends in town

Mr. Bright Howard, of the Bank of minutes. The first half ended in a tie Montreal Staff, of Halifax, M. S., who S. and Mrs. Howard, returned to Hali-

S. S. Miller of Hartland, was in town

Mrs C. V. Wetmore, of Sydney, C. the game which ended the score 30 20 B. who has been visiting her mother Mrs. James Watts, returned home on Faturday.

> The friends, of Mrs. John Shea, of Grafton will regret to learn that she is quite ill with pneumonia.

> has been visiting Mrs. Fred Carson for a week, returned home yesterday.

> Mrs. Samuel Watts, who has been spending the past two months in Wood stock, the guest of Mrs. C. R. Watson, left on Thursday for her home, n Calais Me.

Major C. G. McLauchlan of the 64th Bett., Malifax, spent Tuesday and Wed nesday in town, bidding goodbye to his parents and fri nds, as his regiment is among those slated to go across the water in the near future.

Thirteen recruits from this country. enlisted last week, making forty-six all forencon the lands and premises de to'd siace the beginning of the month-

Mrs abbie Graham, Tower Hill, Char lotte Co., spent Sunday with her son of land being on the vest side of the Private Clarence Graham "D" Com pany, 104th Battalion, Woodstock. She was accompanied by her sister, Mrs. Hannan of Gleason Road

The marriage will take place at St. Paul's (Valley) courch on Wednesday afternoon, February 23rd, of Miss Jean Gordon Garden, daughter of Mrs. Gar den and the late Mr Julius T, Garden, Street, opposite the Armoury. It was formerly of Wordstock, N. B. to Mr. Percival Burenill of Nelson B. C.

> Miss Nora Wetmore of Sussex is the guest of Miss Ruth Dibutee

Mrs. Wm Balmain gave a very enjoy able knitting party on Thursday afterncon in bouor of Mrs, C. V. Wetmore of Sydney Cape Brown.

Miss Pauline Balloch, of Centreville, spent Sunday in town the guest of Mrs. J, T, A. Dibblee. Monday morning she left for St. John where she wert to be present at the marriage of Miss Jean Gordon Garden to Mr. Percival Surchill, of Nelson, N. B.

Mrs. McLean and 'er cousin Mrs. Phillips spent a few days recently in Dowville with Mrs. McLean's mother Mrs. Lint.

Frank Buck

1048:V Wounded

wrote home late 'ast week, that Frank Buck of Woodstock, attached to the perience in seeing and op rating upon 26th Batt. was seriously wounded in a recent engagement. The doctor re-Make appointments by phone 10-11, quested the attendance of the member of the 55th Batt., on the request of Mr. I thank you for past favors and hope Buck, before an operation would be to see all my old patients back and many performed that was of a serious nature. It is thought that both legs LR MANZER OFFICE, CHAPEL would have to be ampurated above the knees. Mr. Buck had served through visiting in New York at the present at 50 cents a box or six uckes for \$2.50 the Boer war under Major Good and time. had a splendid record.

Notice Of Sale

To John F. Carmichael of the parish of Wilmot in the County of Carleton and Province of New Brunswick, Farmer, and Adelia J. Carmichael and all others whom it may in any wise con-

Notice is hereby given that under and

by virtue of a certain power of sale contained in a certain Indenture of Mortgage bearing date the sixteenth day of November in the year of our Lord one thousand eight hundred and ninety six and recorded in Carleton County records in Book W. Number three on pages 265, 266 and 267 and made between the said John F. Carmichael and Adelia J. Carmichael of the one part and Bedford B, Manzer of the Town of Woodstock in the said County Mrs Robert Millar of Richmond who of Carleton, now deceased of the other part, which said Indenture of Moregage was thereaft r in the life time of the said Bedford B. Manzer by him duly assigned to Gordon Campbell Pringle of the Parish of Perth in the in the said County of Victoria Province of New Brunswick, there will for the purpose of securing the moneys thereby secured, default having been made in the pay neut thereof. be sold at Public Auction in front of the office of Charles Comben on King Street in the said Town of Woodstock on Monday the-twenty seventh day of March next at the hour of eleven of the cock in the scribed in the said Indenture of Mortgage as follows;- All that certain lot Good Settlement road, so caried, in the said Parish of Wilmet and being the same lot or land granted by the Crown to ore Rober: Carmichael by Grant dated at Fredericton the twenty-second day of December s. D. 1856 and numbere o 7867 and registered the twenty sixtn day of the said month of December the said Grant being subscribed by J .H F. Manner-Sutton and substrined Robe D. Wilmot, the said lot being numbered nine in the sixth tier of oth o the big Presque Isle Block and containing one hundred ac es more or less Also all that road and right of road leaning from the said Good Settlement Road in an easterly direction to a certain brock of water and neing two rods wite, said road being the same road reserved in a certain deed of conveyance to one Charles W. Carmicoael from the said Robert Carmienael of the same date together with all and singular the buildings and improvements thereon and the appurtenances thereunto belonging or in any wise appertaining.

Dated this seventeenth day of February A. D. 1916.

(Sgd) GORDON CAMPBELL PAINGLE Assignee of Mortgage .

CHARLES COMBEN Solicitor for Assignee of Mortgagee.

The Canadian Club of New Yrok held and musicate at the Hotel Blitmore, on February 8th. The guest of honor was Miss Kathleen Parlow, the eminent Canadian violinist, and Mise Eva Mylott, s. contra to, well known in Canada, was one of the soloists. The president of the club, Mr. John Emery McLean, who has relatives in St. John, presided, and at the guests' table was Mr. Wil nam S. Dougherty, of St. John, who is from any medicine dealer or by mail

-St. John Globe | Brockville, ont.

'Frisco Bomb Plots

San Francisco, Feb. 10. -A total of 51 indictments were returned here to-day. by the Federal Grand Jury in the alleged German bab and shipping plot cases. Franz Bopp, German consulgeneral; Baron E.H. von Schuck, viceconsul :Baren George Wilhe'm von Brincken, consular attache, and thirty other individule and firms were accus d.

Bopp. von Schack and von Brincken were indicted on a general charge of conspiracy to set on foot a military expedition against Canada from within the border of the United States,

Among the specific offences alleged by the government to have been included in the bom! plot in which the consular officials were named, was a plan to blow up the Canadian end of the Sarnia Tunnel under the St Clair River, running fromg Port Huron, Mich., to Sarnia Ont., Canada, through which the Grand Trunk Railway runs.

The conspiracy was alleged to have contemplated the destruction of all railways in Canada, many of which were known to have transported munitions, tunnels on the Cauadian Pacific, Railway and in the Selkirk Mountains in Brit ish Columbia, and to destroy and sink cargoes and crews of chipe bearing munitions for the Allies, while within Canadian terratorial waters.

Woman's Health Needs Constant Care

Work and Worry Leaves Her a Victim of Many Distressing Ai ments

to the cheeks and lips. Mis Jan S. Francis, Oakwood, Oat., tor loss says: "I should have written long ago | The above sale will be held under and bope that my herlth would further in prove. On the way I stopped to visit a sister in Southern Alberta, and on arriving at her home tatter a 35 mile drive; I was completely done out. I found my sister III, her baby having peen born the week before. As there was no one to help, I had to take care of the child and do the household work, and in the three weeks that passed be tore my sister .ook charge I was com pletely worn our, and . gain nearly ill. Mowever, I started on my westward urip and decided to stop off at bantf, phere'l remained a week, but it did not seem to help me, and I resumed my journey. On the train I took sick, and could not eat, and as I was alone my condition was pitiable. Finally the porcer wired shead so North Bend for a doctor to see me. The doctor want ed me to leave the train and go to a nospical, but I determined to continue my journey to Vancouver, The med one the doctor gave me did not help m, and I was getting worse all the time. And then a young man who had the opposite perthinsked me if I would try Dr. Williams Plus Pills and gave me a box be had. I used these and the porter got ne two More boxes, and by the time I reached my jonraey's end i was leening some Deuter. I stayed two months on the coast, and continued tanut Dr Williams Pink Pills sll that time I had gained in weight and ap pearance, and when I started for home A member of the 55th Batt., England its senual Ladies' Night. with a dance | I telt better than I had done for years. Now Lalways keep Dr. Williams Pink Pills in the nouse, and both my hus band and my young daughter have been benefitted by their use. I bless he day tout young man on the train gave me nis box or pills, otherwise I might never have tried them, and would have still been an in alid." You can get Dr. Williams Pink Pills

from the Dr. Williams Medicine Co.

Notice of Sale

To the Heirs of John Hopkins, late o the Parish of Wakefield in the County of Carleton and Province of New Bronswick, Deceased and Annie Hopkine his wife and all others whom it may concern;-Take notice that there will be sold at Public Auction in front of the Office of Charles Comben. Barrister-at Law, on King Street in the Town of Woodstock in the said County of Carleton on Tuesday the twenty-second day of February next at the hour of eleven of the clock in the forenoon, the following lands and premises namely; -

All that certain piece or parcel of land

situated in the said Parish of Wakefield being part of lot F granted to John Johnston comprising that part of said lot which lies west of the fourth tier road bounded on the south by a road running north-westerly along Samuel Burtt's north line and on the north by land deeded by James P. Brown to one William Thomas the lot hereby conveyed containing forty acres more or less and being same conveyed by James Brown to one Leverett H. DeVeter the 23rd day of August A. D. 1870 and by the executors of the said Leverett H. Develor deeded to said James P. Brown by the name of James Brown by deed registered in Book S Humber 2 in said Carleton County records on pages 684 and 685 the first day of March 1878. Aleo all that other piece or parcel of land situated in the said Parish of Wakefield being the western portion of a lot of land conveyed to Joseph B. Mott by the Rev. Henry A. Charlton and wife by deed registered in Book Q number 2 of said Carleton County records on pages 841 and 842 the sixth day of November 1876 in the fourth tier of lots Jacksontown, the portion thereof hereby conveyed being bounded as follows. Every woman's health is peculiarly to-wit, commencing on the rear line of dependent upon the condition of her said lot being letter F at the division bl od. How many women suffer with line between the said John Hopkins and beadache, pain in the back, poor ap Joseph R. Mott, thence ru ming easterpetite, weak digestion a constant feel ly along said division line about sixtying of weariness, palpitation of the three rods to a stake about six feet heart, shortness of breath, pallor and northerly of a hemiock tree on said nervousness. If you have any of Hopkins land, thence northerly in conthes symptoms you should begin to tinuation of a line from the centre of day to built up your blood with Dr. said Hemlock tree to said stake about Williams Pink Pills Under their use twenty rods or to another stake on the tue nervous energy of the body is re northern line of said Motts land thence stored as the blood but mes red and westerly along said northern line about pure and the entire system is strength sixty rods or to said rear line of the ened to meet every demand upon it division line between Joseph B. Mott They nourish every part of the body, and Charles Everett and thence southergiving brightness to the eye and color ly along said rear line to the place of beginning containing eight acres more

to tell what Dr. Williams Pink Pills did by virtue of a power of sale contained for me, but I suppose it is better late in a certain indenture of mortgage than never. In June, 1913, I had to go bearing date the seventh day of July to an hospital for an operation for fe in the year of our Lord one thousand male weakness. I was in the hospital nine hundred and nine and made between for a month, before I was able to get the said John Hopkins and Annie Hophome. Three weeks after this I star kine his wife of the one part and ted for a trip to the Pacific coast, in the Wellington B. Belyen of the Town of Woodstock in the said County of Carleton of the other part, which said indenture of mortgage is recorded in the office of the Registrar of deeds in and for the said County of Carleton in Book S Number four on pages 668 659 and 670, default saving been made in the payment of moneys thereby secured.

> Dated this seventeenth day of January A. D. 1916

W. B. BELYEA MORTGAGEE.

- - Word Tonders

SOLICITOR FOR MORTGAGEE.

CHARLES COMBEN

Tenders will be received at the office of the undersigned up to Saturday, February fifth. 1916 for ten cords good merchantable Hard wood, in four foot lengths, delivered at the County Gaol. Lowest tender not necessarily ac

cepted. Per order of the Building Com

H. E. BURTT Chairman.

RELIABLE NSURANCE

Fire, Life and Accident

Perley S. Marsten.

Astle & Cosman,

Successor to

Representing the Oldest and Strong

Companies. Queen St.,